B
HarTem

SCHOOL DISTRICT 122

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

RE:

Board of Education
Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
February 24, 2025

RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ARMS, BARBARA

Harlem High — School Social Worker
Effective: August 10, 2025

Reason: Retirement

BERRY, JULIA

Harlem Middle School — 8-Hour Supervisory Assistant
Effective: February 18, 2025

Reason: Involuntary

COLLAZO, MARGARITA

Harlem High — 5.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective: January 30, 2025

Reason: Voluntary

CORBO, ADELINE

Harlem High — Supervisory Specialist
Effective: February 21, 2025
Reason: Voluntary

COSTELLO, JOHN

Maple Elementary — Special Education Teacher
Effective: August 8, 2025

Reason: Retirement

FLETCHER, BRITTANY

Harlem Middle School — Student Services Secretary (Level B)
Effective: February 28, 2025

Reason: Voluntary

HALL, KAREN

Harlem Middle School — 8-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective: February 7, 2025

Reason: Involuntary

MESSINK, MORGAN

Harlem High — Weight Room Supervisor (Differential)
Effective: January 31, 2025

Reason: Voluntary

8605 N. Second St., Machesney Park, IL 61115 = (815) 654-4500 = (815) 654-4600 (fax) = www.harlem122.org



RITTER, DARLENE

Harlem High — 7.5-Hour Learning Center Assistant
Effective: August 4, 2025

Reason: Retirement



